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August 7, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO: 15-2952R
TO BE OPENED: 8/14/2014***NOTE CHANGE
TITLE: INTENSIVE SUPERVISION AND PROBATION PROGRAM
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

RHONDA R. GRANDY
Contracts Officer

	
	Questions & Answers for IFB15-2952R  

	1.
	Q.
How many hours a week are you anticipating to conduct all of the contractual duties? 

A.
Up to 40 hours per week. 

	2.
	Q.
Per contractual duty, roughly how much travel time is involved?

A.
We cannot break out by duty as it will vary each day/week/month. On average one trip from Glendive to Sidney per week (approx. 100 miles total) and one trip to either Wibaux or Terry per month (approx. 70 miles total).  In town mileage is minimal.

	3.
	Q.
If based out of Glendive, can you estimate the weekly mileage?

A.
See answer to question #2. 

	4.
	Q.
Is travel time included in the contractual duties and therefore billed at the hourly rate? 

A.
Bidders shall factor into their bid a cost for travel time. The State is willing to negotiate with the successful bidder after the bid has been awarded. 

	5.
	Q.
Is there a specific location for the youth probation groups? Or will they be conducted throughout the 9, 447 square mile region? 

A.
The probation groups will be primarily conducted in Glendive.  The only other possibility would be to also have a group in Sidney.  If the Probation Office requested a group in Sidney, that group could be conducted on the same day that the contractor is already going to Sidney so as not to increase travel time.
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